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Malave, Erin

From: RobertJ. Longchamps [fjl@lcngchampslaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 9:21 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Gigi & Dolly Pet Supplies, LLC - Doc # L10000087014

Dear Sir or Madam: — -

Please be advised that the department’s corporate records should reflect the
federal EIN for the above referenced limited liability company. The EIN for Gigi

& Dolly Pet Supplies, LLC (d/b/a Gigi & Dolly) is 27-3275153. All addresses
and contact information remain the same.

Sincerely,

Robert J. Longchamps, Esquire

The Law Offices of Robert J. Longchamps, PLLC
4440 PGA Boulevard, Suite 600

Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410

Tel: (561) 623-5350

Fax: (561) 472-8401

RS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the
IRS, we inform you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax
advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used. for the purpose of: (i) avoiding penalties under
the Internal Revenue Code; or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

Confidentiality Note: This message is intended for use only by the individual or entity
to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential,
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify sender at (561) 623-5350
immediately by telephone. Thank you.
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